

Message

From: Alexander DeAngelis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=98AA7A2D7069420DA02CF8A091EE45D1-ALEXANDER D]
Sent: 2017-11-08 1:05:30 PM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]; Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]
CC: Lia Koscic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=73708c51cf2349cfb6fb2106d496b3ab-Lia Koscic]
Subject: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - Mitigation Plans
Attachments: OFHP Mitigation Plans.docx

Importance: High

All,

Now that the risks are defined and assessed, the last step is to review and define the mitigation plans that will need to be communicated to the board.

In the attached file are the existing mitigation plans for the risks presented in July and I've included the new risks identified that will require mitigation plans to be defined.

Can each of you please,

1. Review the file and make updates to the existing mitigation plans if required (to be efficient, please make the updates only if the mitigation plan falls in your area of responsibility / expertise)
2. Provide mitigation plans for the new risks identified. Please take the lead if mitigation falls within your area of responsibility / expertise.

Once again, I request this be expedited and returned to me no later than EOD Thursday November 9th.

Thank you,

Alexander